

From: Daniel Baltzell [dbaltzell@rheintech.com]
Sent: July 16, 2001 1:56 PM
To: whgraff@uswest.net
Subject: UBZ-GR14

Bill Sorry some old data didn't get changed, the corrected data is as follows, sorry 'bout that.

Frequency Corrected	dBuV/m @ 3 m Antenna Gain (-dBc) Limit (-dBc) Margin (dB)	Signal Generator Level	Signal Generator (dBm)	Cable Loss (dB)
925.4250	45.9 -32.0 3.4	-1.2	-60.4	-36.9 -23.6
1388.1375	48.6 -34.0 4.6	3.6	-58.8	-36.9 -22.0
1850.8500	60.4 -19.0 6.6	4.8	-44.7	-36.9 -7.8
2313.5625	63.7 -24.3 7.0	5.1	-50.1	-36.9 -13.2
2776.2750	65.6 -19.9 8.0	5.8	-46.0	-36.9 -9.1
3238.9875	58.5 -47.0 8.3	6.1	-73.1	-36.9 -36.3
3701.7000	50.8 -53.0 9.1	6.0	-80.0	-36.9 -43.2
4164.4125	40.9 -51.4 9.7	6.2	-78.7	-36.9 -41.8
4627.1250	38.6 -48.0 9.9	7.1	-74.6	-36.9 -37.8

Dan Baltzell
Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc.
360 Herndon Pkwy, Suite 1400
Herndon, VA 20170
703-689-0368 FAX 703-689-2056
dbaltzell@rheintech.com
www.rheintech.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is privileged and confidential, and is intended only for use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.